AL X CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that on June f&, 2020, I filed an original of the foregoing “CORRECTED
EMERGENCY PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDAMUS,” Appendices, Certificate of
Counsel/Self-Represented Petitioner of the number of words and Verification and IFP
Motion with the Clerk of the Court in the Supreme Court of the United States, by
Express Priority Mail via the U.S. Postal Service for overnight delivery to:

Clerk of Court, Supreme Court of the United States,

1 First Street, NE, Washington, DC 20543

and I certify that on the same day, I served a copy on counsel of record for all
Respondents, via email and by Express Mail via the U.S. Postal Service for overnight
delivery at the following addresses:

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit,
717 Madison P1 NW, Washington, DC 20439

Respondents and Presiding Judges;

Richard G. Andrews,

District Court Judge of the District of Delaware,
844 N. King St, Wilmington, DE 19801
Respondent and Presiding Judge;

Phyllis J. Hamilton,
District Court Judge of the Northern District of California, Oakland Division,

1301 Clay Street, Oakland, CA 94612
Respondent and Presiding Judge;

Thomas S. Hixson,

Magistrate Judge of the Northern District of California, San Francisco Division
450 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

Respondent and Presiding Judge;

Elizabeth D. Laporte,

Magistrate Judge of the Northern District of California, San Francisco Division
450 Golden Gate Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

Respondent and Presiding Judge;

Ryan T. Holte,
Judge, U. S. Court of Federal Claims

717 Madison P1, NW, Washington DC 20439
Respondent and Presiding Judge;

Sarah E. Craven, Associate Solicitor,
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United States Patent and Trademark Office
Office of the Solicitor,
PO Box 1450, Mail Stop 8, Alexandria, VA 22313

Scott Bolden,

U. S. Department of Justice - Civil Div.

Post Office Box 480, Ben Franklin Station, Washington, DC 20044
(202) 307-0262; Email: scott.bolden@usdoj.gov

SAP America, Inc.;
Joseph M Beauchamp, Jones Day,
717 Texas Ave, Ste 3300, Houston, TX 77002;
832-239-3939; jbeauchamp@jonesday.com.
- Counsel for SAP;

Microsoft Corporation;

Klaus Hemingway Hamm, Klarquist Sparkman LLP;
121 SW Salmon St., Suite 1600, Portland, OR 97204;
503-595-5300; klaus.hamm@klarquist.com

Counsel for Microsoft.

JPMorgan Chase and Company;

Doug Nemec, Skadden Arps Slate Meagher and Flom, LLP,
Four Times Square, New York, NY 10036;

(212) 735-2419; Douglas.Nemec@skadden.com;

Counsel for JPMorgan Chase & Co;

Fremont Bancorporation and Fremont Bank; Fiserv, Inc.;
Ramsey M. Al-Salam; Perkins Coie LLP,

1201 Third Avenue, Suite 4000, Seattle, WA 98101-3099;
206-359-8000; ralsalam@perkinscoie.com;

Counsel for Fremont Bancorporation and Fremont Bank; Fiserv,

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A_;

E. Danielle T. Williams, Winston & Strawn LLP
100 N Tryon St, Suite 2900, Charlotte, NC 28202
704.350.7790; Email: dwilliams@winston.com
Counsel for Wells Fargo Bank;

Citi Group, Inc., Citicorp, CitiBank, N.A.;
Nicholas Hunt Jackson, Dentons US LLP

1900 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20006

(202) 408-6463; Email: nicholas.jackson@dentons.com
Counsel for Citi Group, Inc., CitiBank, N.A;
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Fulton Financial Corporation;

E. Danielle T. Williams, Winston & Strawn LLP
100 N Tryon St, Suite 2900, Charlotte, NC 28202
704.350.7790; Email: dwilliams@winston.com
Counsel for Fulton Financial Corporation;

Presidio Bank;

Andrew James Isbester, Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP
Two Embarcadero Center, San Francisco, CA 94111
415-576-0200; Email: jisbester@townsend.com

Counsel for Presidio Bank

Apple, Inc.;

Brian E. Ferguson, Weil Gotshal & Manges LLP, Ste 600, 2001 M Street, N.W.,
Washington, DC 20036;

202-682-7516; brian.ferguson@weil.com

Counsel for Apple, Inc.

Samsung Electronics America, Inc.;

Anita Fern Stork , Esq., Covington & Burling LLP, One Front Street, 35th Floor,
San Francisco, CA 94111; 415-591-6000; astork@cov.com

Counsel for Samsung Electronics America, Inc.

Facebook, Inc.;

Heidi Lyn Keefe, Cooley LLP, 3175 Hanover Street, Palo Alto, CA 94304;
650-843-5000; hkeefe@cooley.com

Counsel for Facebook, Inc.

Alphabet, Inc.;

Ryan R. Smith, Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati,
650 Page Mill Road, Palo Alto, CA 94304-1050;
650/493-9300; rsmith@wsgr.com;

Counsel for Alphabet, Inc.

IBM;

Kevin James Culligan, Maynard, Cooper & Gale, P.C.; 551 Fifth Avenue, Suite
2000; New York, NY 10176;

646-609-9282; kculligan@maynardcooper.com;

Counsel for IBM.

Eclipse Foundation, Inc.;

Baldassare Vinti, Proskauer Rose LLP, 1585 Broadway, New York, NY 10036-
8299;

212-969-3000; bvinti@proskauer.com
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Counsel for Eclipse Foundation, Inc.

b
AN
June 20, 2020 Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Lakshmi Arunachalam
222 Stanford Ave,
Menlo Park, CA 94025
650 690 0995;
1laks22002@yahoo.com

Self- Represented Petitioner
Dr. Lakshmi Arunachalam
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